: HLRH ORANGE COUNTY AREA
. LEGAL RECRUITMENT ASSOCIATION

ORANGE COUNTY AREA LEGAL

RECRUITMENT ABSOBIATION 2017 MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION
TO: Orange County Area Legal Recruitment Association Members and Prospective Members
FROM: Mio Joerger, Secretary/Treasurer (miojoerger@paulhastings.com)
RE: 2017 Association Dues
Primary Member Associate/Second Member Primary Member
(Law Firms and Law Schools): (Law Firms and Law Schools): (Government/Non-Profit):
$150.00 $100.00 $50.00
Primary Member:
Name:

Position or Title:

Firm/School:

Address:

Phone:

Email:

Please check this box if you agree to have your contact information included in the 2017 OCALRA membership
directory which will be distributed to all members.

Years in Position: Years of Recruiting / Professional Development Experience

Are there any topics for seminars that you would be interested in?
Associate Member/Second Member:

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

Please complete the information above and remit with your membership dues to:
Paul Hastings / Attn: Mio Joerger / 695 Town Center Drive, 17th floor / Costa Mesa, CA 92626
Checks should be made payable to OCALRA (Employer ID number: 33-0859519)
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